City of Doral
RFQ 202506
Storm Drain and Right-of-Way
Repair Services

Addendum No. 2

May 19, 2025

The original Request for Qualifications (RFQ) documents shall remain in full force and effect,
except as modified herein, which shall take precedence over any contrary provisions in the prior
documents.

This addendum is being issued to provide an updated and amended page 36 (Form 5.2 RFQ
Reference Survey) of the RFQ solicitation document. This form is to be provided to your clients
and in turn they will submit to the attention of Roman Martinez, Procurement Director at the City
of Doral at roman.martinez@cityofdoral.com

The following revisions/update have been made to RFQ-2025-06:

¢ Amended page 36 of the original solicitation. Form is to be submitted by prospective
proposer’s clients to the attention of Roman Martinez, Procurement Director
roman.martinez@cityofdoral.com by June 11, 2025 at 5pm.

If you should have any questions regarding this addendum, please do not hesitate to contact
roman.martinez@cityofdoral.com.

Sincerely,

Roman Martinez, MBA, CPPO, CPPB
Procurement and Asset Management Director
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CITY OF DORAL PROCUREMENT
5.2 RFQ REFERENCE SURVEY

RFQ No. 2025-06
Storm Drain and Right-of~-Way Repair Services

From: To: PROCUREMENT DIRECTOR
Company: Deadline: June 11, 2025 at Spm
Phone No.: Total #. Of Pages: 1

Fax No. Ph. #: 305-593-6725, X 4006

Email: Email:roman. martinez@city ofdoral.com
Subject: Reference for work completed regarding: Storm Drain and Right-of-Way Repair Services.
Additional Details:

You as an individual or Your company has been given to us as a point of contact for a reference on a project completed
for you (identified above). Description of City of Doral Project:

The City of Dordl is soliciting Statements of Quadlifications from qudlified and experienced firms to provide Storm
Dradain and Right-of Way Repair Services.

Company you are providing a reference for:

Indicate:

“YES” or
“NO ”»

Was the scope of work performed similar in nature?

Did this company have the proper resources and personnel by which to get the job done?

Were any problems encountered with the company’s work performance?

Were any change orders or contract amendments issued, other than owner initiated?

Was the job completed on time based on the original established timeline?

Was the job completed within budget based on the original established budget?
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On a scale of one to ten (1-10), ten being best, how would you rate the overall work

performance, considering professionalism, final product, personnel, resources.
Rate from 1 to 10 (10 being the highest)

®

If the opportunity were to present itself, would you rehire this company ?

Please provide any additional comments pertinent to this company and the work performed for you:

Please Complete and return to the attention of:
Roman Martinez, MPA, CPPO, CPPB, Procurement and Asset Management Director
at roman.martinez{@city ofdoral.com
RFQ No.2025-06
Storm Drain and Righit-of~-Way R epair Services

Print Name Title

Signature Date
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